

**WESTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY FACULTY
SENATE Regular Meeting, 6 April 2021, 4:00 p.m.
Via Zoom**

ACTION MINUTES

SENATORS PRESENT: D. Banash, M. Bean, B. Bellott, M. Bernards, L. Brice, A. Carr, J. Choi, S. Cordes, R. Dimitrov, R. Filipink, D. Hunter, I. Lauer, T. Lough, S. Macchi, M. Maskarinec, D. Oursler, C. Pynes, J. Robinett, R. Sawhney, E. Shupe, E. Taylor, J. Wroblewski, K. Zbeeb

Ex-officio: Martin Abraham, Provost; Heather McIlvaine-Newsad, Parliamentarian

SENATORS ABSENT: M. Stinnett

GUESTS: Marjorie Allison, Daniel Atherton, Josh Averbeck, Suzanne Bailey, Andy Baker, Victoria Baramidze, Steve Bennett, Barry Birnbaum, Tom Blackford, Guada Cabedo-Timmons, Ute Chamberlin, Jason Covert, Dennis DeVolder, Magdelyn Helwig, Christie Hughes, Pete Jorgensen, Kishor Kapale, James Land, Angela Lynn, Susan Martinelli-Fernandez, Rose McConnell, Greg Montalvo, Russ Morgan, Amy Patrick Mossman, Kat Myers, Rafael Obregon, Lorette Oden, James Olsen, Elizabeth Orwig, Carla Paciotto, Luciano Picanco, William Polley, Renee, Polubinsky, Jim Schmidt, Mohammad, Shamsuddoha, Eric, Sheffield, Sebastian Szyjka, Yong, Tang, Sam Thompson, William Thompson, Lora Ebert Wallace

I. Consideration of Minutes

A. December 1, 2020

MINUTES APPROVED AS DISTRIBUTED

II. Announcements

A. Approvals from the President

President Huang approved the updated freshman admission policy.

B. Provost's Report

Provost Abraham indicates that the search for a director for the Office of Distance Education and Support is nearing its end. He anticipates an announcement in the next week or two. Other faculty searches and C.T. Vivian Fellowship are also coming to conclusion with announcements following. Provost Abraham is excited to have new colleagues at WIU.

The Director for the School of Management and Marketing search has concluded; Jonathan Lynne joined us as of April 1 and Provost Abraham is excited to have Jonathan as the school's new director.

The HLC preliminary report was positive. We will get the final preliminary report in about ten days. From there, we will have 30 days to reply to errors of fact. From there we can expect the final report later in the summer after HLC has its official meeting.

Senator Bernards asked Provost Abraham if there was anything in particular that stood out from the preliminary report from the HLC. Provost Abraham said that there wasn't anything that stood out in the conversation with HLC, but we will learn more when we get the preliminary report back.

B. Student Government Association Report
(Elizabeth Orwig, SGA Director of Academic Affairs)

The Printer Technology Fee Legislation has been written. A \$25 flat fee for printing and a three or four cent charge per page after that. President Huang attended the SGA meeting and discussed retention initiatives.

They have moved their SGA meetings to 3-5 on Wednesday in the Capitol Rooms from their historical meeting time of Tuesday evening time of 7-9.

SGA elections are occurring. They end on April 24th. Elizabeth Orwig is running for President of SGA. Kinsey Tiemman is running for the BOT position. Jonathon Llewellyn is running with Elizabeth on the same ticket as Vice President. Other nominations will be public at the next Senate meeting.

Senator Filipink asks SGA representative Orwig how many pages of printing the \$25 covers. She believes it's 600 pages, which is the average of most students on campus.

C. Other Announcements

1. Election of Officers

Chairperson Pynes invited all the incoming Senators to participate in the election of officers and indicated who those folks are by placing their names in the Zoom chat. He indicated as outgoing chairperson he would administer the election for the body with the help of Parliamentarian McIlvaine-Newsad using a Google form that allows for anonymous voting. He indicated that self-nominations for officer positions were acceptable and opened the nominations for chair.

a. Chair

Motion: To nominate Ilon Lauer (Brice)

There were no further nominations and Senator Lauer was declared elected chair for the 2021-2022 Senate year.

b. Vice Chair

Motion: To nominate William Thompson (Thompson)

Motion: To nominate Lee Brice (Carr)

Statement by Senator Thompson:

I am running for Vice Chair because I want to serve the faculty as one of its leaders. I have a record of service through the union as a strong advocate for transparency, the rule of law, for improving faculty and staff welfare through the family leave and end-of-life care benefits. I have routinely served as an advocate for faculty, and even for students, when they are having problems with supervisors or faced with sanctions. I am always on the outlook for improving things. A recent example, providing faculty with lists of their students who made the Deans' List was my idea. Further back, I was instrumental in getting domestic partner benefits for LGBTQ faculty and staff.

I believe the Faculty Senate should act, as a friend of mine at another school once said, as a telescope and microscope: it should detect and address distant problems and opportunities to forestall the former and take advantage of the latter and to minutely study opportunities and problems that are hard to see without patient investigation and discussion—as, for example, the Academic Misconduct Policy, a

procedurally flawed policy written by administrators for administrators. I would also encourage sessions for faculty and staff to familiarize themselves with the fiscal side of the university. For example, it would be useful to have a session that walked faculty through the RAMP document as it contains in one place a good deal of information about the university. The Faculty Senate could also advocate for useful changes in other reporting documents. For example, we could suggest adding median salaries alongside average salaries in the FactBook. Medians provide a different and often more useful way of looking at salary. I would also advocate working with CITR or its new acronym for better support for new faculty and probationary faculty. For example, new faculty need a better introduction to the various retirement options and their shortcomings under Tier 2. I also believe that the Faculty Senate should engage with our elected officials both here in town and in Springfield for the benefit of the university. For example, we could work with the administration to send faculty members to Springfield to discuss bills of interest to faculty and the university or we could make recommendations to the administration regarding bills they are lobbying for or against.

The Faculty Senate has been a more engaged body in recent years. I want to help keep it that way.

Statement by Senator Brice:

Senator Brice began with the lament that he should have made a campaign video,

Senator Brice indicated that he has served in leadership capacity on the Senate many times. His record of service speaks for itself. He has been a member of ExCo as both vice chair and secretary and has made a long-term approach to Senate governance with regard to policies offered up by the administration so that the university thrives.

Votes were cast using a Google form that was emailed to the 23 incoming Senators in attendance. Senator Thompson won the election 12 votes to 11 votes. Chairperson Pynes thanked both Senators for their willingness to serve the body.

c. Secretary

Motion: To nominate Jeremy Robinette (Lough)

Motion: To nominate Erin Taylor (Brice)

Senator Taylor declined the nomination. There were no further nominations and Senator Robinette was declared elected as Secretary for the 2021-2022 Senate year.

Chairperson Pynes welcomed both Senator Robinette and Thompson to attend the next ExCo meeting on 13 April 2021. He expressed that the work ExCo does is extremely important and he thanked them for their willingness to serve in these leadership roles.

2. Election of Senate Nominating Committee

Chairperson Pynes explained that the SNC fills positions for committees and councils for the university. It's the mechanism by which shared governance occurs and faculty have input. If you have questions about being the chair of the SNC, you can ask Senator Robinett. For the last two years he has done an admirable job running this committee for the faculty.

a. College of Arts and Sciences

Motion: To nominate Senator Choi (Choi)

There were no further nominations, and Senator Choi is elected.

- b. College of Business and Technology

Motion: To nominate Senator Bernards (Bernards)

There were no further nominations, and Senator Bernards is elected.

- c. College of Education and Human Services

Motion: To nominate Senator Shupe (Shupe)

There were no further nominations, and Senator Shupe is elected.

- d. College of Fine arts and Communication

Motion: To nominate Senator Wroblewski (Wroblewski)

There were no further nominations, and Senator Wroblewski is elected.

- e. Chair of the SNC from a-b above

Motion: To table the election of the SNC chair. (Wroblewski) Second: (Bernards)

MOTION PASSES WITHOUT OBJECTION

NB: Subsequent SNC vote elected Senator Wroblewski as SNC Chair.

MOTION TO ADD AN ELECTION OF VPEM TO THE AGENDA (Filipink) Second: (Bernards)

MOTION PASSES WITHOUT OBJECTION

3. Election of a Senator to serve on the Vice President of Enrollment Management Search

Senator Shupe volunteered to serve on the Vice President of Enrollment Management search committee. No other nominations. Senator Shupe was elected to serve on the VPEM Search Committee.

III. Reports of Committees and Councils

- A. Council on Admission, Graduation, and Academic Standards (CAGAS)
(Jason Covert, Vice Chair)

1. Academic Integrity Policy

The issue concerns students selling information from a class in a digital platform. Digital sharing of course material without authorization was added. CAGAS rejected suggested changes having to do with how long the policy would apply and rejected those suggestions.

Chairperson Pynes reminded Senators that because this is a report from one of the Senate Councils, that if there are no objections to the report that it will be accepted. If it is objected to, then it will be removed from the agenda. From there it will need to be placed back on the agenda by the body to continue considering the report.

Senator Robinett asked about item C of the report about posting material online requiring authorization. How is authorization to be given or how would one know if authorization was given? Particularly when we have different professors teaching courses over time. Is this a faculty requirement to grant this authorization.

Senator Robinett clarified that he wanted to know if there was a procedure for granting or withholding consent to share course materials. CAGAS Vice Chair Covert said that there is not a procedure at this point.

Professor Lora Ebert Wallace explained that she thought that policy was describing an in-person situation where a faculty member might give back material that then has to be returned. Mr. Covert agreed with the Wallace assessment.

Senator Brice asks if section C is supposed to punish students who download material from sites like Course Hero. Punish isn't quite what Vice Chair Covert means in this case. He views it as a guide for what students should be doing, i.e., uploading course material.

Senator Brice expresses that Course Hero has a policy that they will take down copyrighted material when faculty ask. But more broadly, he doesn't see how this policy will be effective since students can download the material and it's similar to the material he gives out in class. Vice Chair Covert asks if this is an enforcement question. Senator Brice agrees it is. CAGAS vice chair Covert states that this isn't any different than any of the other enforcement issues that occur with the policy.

If the folks who upload are students who have graduated, there aren't any penalties that we can enforce. And in many cases, Senator Brice says, he can see who is doing the uploading. And there is no way to tell if a student got material from online or from a fraternity file. Vice Chair Covert states that he can see the point.

Senator Dimitrov asks another enforcement question. Who initiates the complaint? Senator Dimitrov doesn't know if the faculty member owns the exam or if it's the property of the student or the university. But he wants to know who initiates the complaint? Faculty? CAGAS? WIU? Vice Chair Covert explains that this is a faculty driven policy and that there are no timeline considerations. It is expected to be while a student is enrolled at WIU.

Senator Banash is sympathetic to the complexity of this issue especially in the time of COVID and all the remote learning. He asks if CAGAS reviewed policies from other institutions that might be more forward looking on this issue so that we might learn something. Vice Chair Covert explained that CAGAS did not look at how other universities are handling this since it was an attempt to handle one minor issue.

Chairperson Pynes reminds the body that they either need to object to this report or to allow it to be approved. It was an attempt to deal with a single request by a faculty member. If the body wants to address the academic integrity policy more broadly, then that would require a different kind of motion and a new charge to CAGAS.

Senator Banash thinks we need to review the policy in consultation with other universities and departments that are strong in pedagogy and maybe intellectual property law. Chairperson Pynes indicates that the dates on the policy indicate it hasn't been updated since 2011, and that he did not hear a formal motion from Senator Banash.

Senator Brice formally objects to the report.

Motion: Senator Filipink moves to restore the item to the agenda. Second: (Brice)

Senator Bernards reminds Chairperson Pynes that in 2019-2020 there was an extensive review of the policy when he was CAGAS chair. So this policy was overhauled last academic year. Chairperson Pynes thanked Senator Bernards for reminding him and

indicated that the policy didn't have that update listed. Given the most recent updates, this is a minor change from last year's adoption according to Chairperson Pynes.

Registrar Lynn points out that this policy was approved in February 2020 with major revisions. Soon after that an incident occurred that prompted the current request for a change. This isn't just about sharing physical copies of material.

Senator Dimitrov asks Registrar Lynn to elaborate on what is meant by discovery when it comes to discovering course material. Dr. Lynn indicated that timelines were discussed but the options were kept to grading related options within the course in question. If there are issues that a faculty member wants to pursue after graduation, there are student code of conduct processes in place. But you are correct that there is an implicit timeline to this process. Senator Dimitrov also points out that most of these uploads could be made anonymously. For Course Hero, this isn't an issue.

Senator Taylor also indicates that these issues aren't new and that students engaging in digital sharing needs to be addressed. Part of what we need to be doing as faculty is using the syllabus to link to the conduct policy so that students know they can't share this material. This is about expectations for students as much as it is about enforcement.

MOTION TO RESTORE THE ITEM TO THE AGENDA PASSES

MOTION: To accept the CAGAS report as submitted (Hunter) Second: (Shupe)

MOTION TO APPROVE PASSES: 14 YES and 1 NO

Chairperson Pynes expresses to those Senators who would like to see additional changes to the policy that they have options to address these issues in a number of ways next year. An ad hoc committee or a CAGAS charge would be the natural way. Also, Jason Covert will be the CAGAS Chair next year.

B. Council on Curricular Programs and Instruction (CCPI)
(Steve Bennett, Chair)

MOTION: Senator Filipink makes the motion to consider all the instances of minor changes where changes from 210 to 390 are the only "change to option." These are Agenda Items 6b, 6c, 7-14, and 16b. **Second:** (Brice)

Senator Robinette said that he had the good fortune to attend the CCPI meeting where these teacher education items were thoroughly discussed. He supports the motion.

MOTION PASSES UNANIMOUSLY WITHOUT OBJECTION

6. Curricular Requests from the School of Education
 - b. Requests for Changes in Major
 - i. B.S. Ed. in Elementary Education
 - ii. B.S. Ed. in Middle Level Education
 - c. Request for New Option
 - i. B.S. in Elementary Education, ESL Education Option
 - ii. B.S. in Elementary Education, Multilingual Education Option
7. Curricular Requests from the School of Agriculture

- a. Request for Change in Option
 - i. B.S. in Agriculture, Teacher Education Option
- 8. Curricular Requests from the Department of Art & Design
 - a. Request for Change in Option
 - i. B.F.A. in Art, Art Teacher, Teacher Education Option
- 9. Curricular Requests from the School of Music
 - a. Request for a Change in Option
 - i. Bachelor of Music, Music Therapy Option
- 10. Curricular Requests from the Department of Biology
 - a. Request for a Change in Option
 - i. B.S. in Biology, Teacher Education Option
- 11. Curricular Requests from the Department of Chemistry
 - a. Request for a Change in Option
 - i. B.S. in Chemistry, Teacher Education Option
- 12. Curricular Requests from the Department of Foreign Languages and Literature
 - a. Request for a Change in Option
 - i. B.A. in Foreign Languages and Cultures, French Teacher Education Option
 - ii. B.A. in Foreign Languages and Cultures, Spanish Teacher Education Option
- 13. Curricular Requests from the Department of History
 - a. Request for Change in Option
 - i. B.A. in History, Teacher Education Option
- 14. Curricular Requests from the Department of Physics
 - a. Request for Change in Option
 - i. B.S. in Physics, Teacher Education Option
- 16. Curricular Requests from the Department of Mathematics and Philosophy
 - b. Request for Change in Option
 - i. B.S. in Mathematics, Teacher Education Option

Dr. Sheffield explained teacher education is notoriously over accredited. So there is significant effort trying to carve out hours while still meeting state mandates. In this case, we are asking that SPED 390 be increased from 2 to 3 semester hours. That extra hour will take on some of the state mandated content that was offered in SPED 210. This allows for the removal of SPED 210 and reducing the number of hours causing the domino of changes we are seeing here. Dr. Barry Birnbaum is here to answer questions.

Dr. Birnbaum comments that 390 covers the characteristics of disabilities as well as universal design. The new course will focus on new ways to teach students. This is an enhancement for methods for approaching teaching.

CURRICULAR ITEMS 6b, 6c, 7-14, and 16b ARE APPROVED

1. Curricular Requests from the Department of English

Dr. Marjorie Allison indicates that these are all essentially a bundle, and she yields to floor to Dr. Amy Patrick Mossman to explain the issues. Dr. Mossman states that these requests are in line with trends in the discipline to have options in the major that go beyond literary study. Particularly at a master's level institution where creative writing and professional writing options have been developed.

- a. Requests for Change of Minor
 - i. Professional Writing

CHANGE IN MINOR APPROVED

- b. Request for Change in Option

Motion: Senator Filipink moves to consider change in options b.i., b.ii., and request for new options c.i., an c.ii. as one item. **Second:** (Dimitrov)

MOTION PASSES WITHOUT OBJECTION

- i. B.A. in English, Literature and Language Option
- ii. B.A. in English, English-Teacher Education Option
- c. Request for New Option
 - ii. B.A. in English, Creative Writing Option
 - iii. B.A. in English, Professional Writing Option

CHANGE OF AND NEW OPTIONS APPROVED

Senator Carr asked if the corrected file will be forwarded to the Provost's office. Chairperson Pynes indicates that he will send the corrected file submitted by CCPI with the approval letters.

2. Curricular Requests from the Department of Communication

- a. Request for New Minor
 - i. Health Communication

NEW MINOR APPROVED

- b. Request for Change in Major
 - i. Communication

CHANGE IN MAJOR APPROVED

- 3. Curricular Requests from the Department of Engineering Technology
 - a. Request for Change in Major
 - i. Engineering Technology

CHANGE IN MAJOR APPROVED

- 4. Curricular Requests from the School of Management and Marketing
 - a. Request for Change in Major
 - i. B.B. in Supply Chain Management

Department represented stated: The department wanted to add project management into the core as a core course. This is a desire of industry for this major.

CHANGE IN MAJOR APPROVED

- 5. Curricular Requests from the Dept. of Earth, Atmospheric and GIS Sciences
 - a. Request for Change in Minor
 - i. Geographic Information Systems

CHANGE IN MINOR APPROVED

- 6. Curricular Requests from the School of Education
 - a. Request for Change of Minor
 - i. Educational Studies

Dr. Sheffield pointed out that this is to correct a mathematical issue with a three-hour course change from earlier.

CHANGE IN MINOR APPROVED

- 15. Curricular Requests from the Department of Recreation, Park, and Tourism Administration
 - a. Request for Change in Minor
 - i. Nonprofit Administration

Senator Robinett explained that this is a change that is due to changes in the major last year and will make registration easier for students.

CHANGE IN MINOR APPROVED

- ii. Outdoor Leadership

Senator Robinett explained that this change allows for more flexibility for students to do the internship so that they don't have to be away from campus for an entire semester which was prohibitive for students who wanted to take the minor.

CHANGE IN MINOR APPROVED

- b. Request for Change in Major

Senator Robinett explained that during a self-study for reaccreditation, the department realized they had a hole in their curriculum and this addresses that issue. Instead of satisfying a requirement across courses, they want to focus it in one class that makes assessment easier for accreditation purposes.

- i. B.S. in Recreation, Park, Tourism Administration

CHANGE IN MAJOR APPROVED

- 16. Curricular Requests from the Department of Mathematics and Philosophy

- a. Request for New Course

- i. MATH 110, Introduction to College Algebra, 4 s.h.

Victoria Baramidze explained that the changes and the creation of this course are due to the critical feedback from Math 099 which is a remedial mathematics course that students do not like taking. MATH 110 is a college credit bearing course that is still a prerequisite for precalculus, MATH 128.

MATH 110 APPROVED

- C. Senate Nominating Committee (SNC)
(Jeremy Robinett, Chair)

- 1. Nominations for Fall 2021 Vacancies

Nominations from the floor for Febe Pamonag and William Polley are reflected below

SENATE COUNCILS AND COMMITTEES

Council on Admission, Graduation, and Academic Standards (CAGAS)

*Kyle Mayborn	replacing	Kyle Mayborn	2024	At-large
Brian Bellott	replacing	Jeff Engel	2024	A&S
*Megan Owens	replacing	Megan Owens	2024	E&HS

Council on Campus Planning and Usage (CCPU)

Denise Gravitt	replacing	Tom Sadler	2024	B&T
*Cindy Piletic	replacing	Cindy Piletic	2024	E&HS

Council on Curricular Programs and Instruction (CCPI)

Christina Davis	replacing	Bob Intieri	2024	A&S
Vacant	replacing	Charles Pryor	2024	B&T
Karen Zellman	replacing	Sebastian Szyjka	2024	E&HS
Jose Fernandez	replacing	Niyazi Ekici	2024	At-large

Council on General Education (CGE)

Adam Lewis	replacing	Yong Tang	2022	Humanities IV
Vacant	replacing		2023	Human Well Being
*Robert Kelly	replacing	Robert Kelly	2024	At-large
Bob Intrieri	replacing	Craig Tollini	2024	SOC SCI III
Magdelyn Helwig	replacing	Vacant	2024	Basic Skill I (Writing)
Febe Pamonag			2024	Multicultural V

Council for Instructional Technology

Beth Hansen	replacing	Redina Herman	2024	A&S
Yeongkwun Kim	replacing	Hoang Bui	2024	B&T
Bridget Sheng	replacing	Tammi Bories	2024	E&HS
Danyang Zhao	replacing	Steven House	2024	FA&C

Council on Intercollegiate Athletics

Vacant	replacing		2022	FA&C
Brian Stone	replacing	Stephen Gray	2024	B&T

Council for International Education (CIE)

Julia Allbaracin	replacing	Vacant	2023	A&S
Mary Mhango	replacing	Shankar Ghimire	2024	B&T
*Miguel Narvaez	replacing	Miguel Narvaez	2024	E&HS
Keith Holz	replacing	Richard Cangro	2024	FA&C

Council on Writing Instruction in the Disciplines (WID)

Merrill Cole	replacing	Kim McClure	2024	A&S
Melissa Stinnett	replacing	Glen Daughtery	2024	E&HS
Matt Bean	replacing	Brian Locke	2024	FA&C

UNIVERSITY COUNCILS AND COMMITTEES:

Bachelor of General Studies Advisory Committee

Casey LaFrance	replacing	Jongnam Choi	2024	A&S
Michelle Howe	replacing	Janice Gates	2024	B&T
Jeremy Robinett	replacing	Karen Zellman	2024	E&HS
Josh Wroblewski	replacing	Stacey Macchi	2024	FA&C

Bureau of Cultural Affairs

Barbara Lawhorn	replacing	Jose Fernandez	2024	At-large
Melissa Stinnett	replacing	Richard Ness	2024	At-large

Center for Innovation in Teaching and Research (CITR) Advisory Committee

Yu-ping Hsu	replacing	Donna Wiencek	2024	B&T
Jason Hawkins	replacing	Anita Hardeman	2024	FA&C
Patricia Earthington	replacing	Jonathan Hammersley	2024	A&S
*Jennifer McGrarry	replacing	Jennifer McGrarry	2024	WIUQC

Distinguished Faculty Lecturer Selection Committee

Matt Bean	replacing	Bill Howard	2024	FA&C
-----------	-----------	-------------	------	------

Diversity Council

Kristy Keefe	replacing	Merrill Cole	2024	At-large
--------------	-----------	--------------	------	----------

Equal Opportunity and Access Internship Selection Committee

Michelle Howe	replacing	Phil Entzminger	2024	At-large
---------------	-----------	-----------------	------	----------

Honorary Degrees (Committee On)

Gordon Chang	replacing	Kathy Perone	2024	At-large
--------------	-----------	--------------	------	----------

Honors Council

Edmund Asare	replacing	Pat McGinty	2024	A&S
Hongbok Lee	replacing	Jobu Babin	2024	B&T
Sebastian Szyjka	replacing	Abha Singh	2024	E&HS
Keith Holz	replacing	Penny Shumante	2024	FA&C
*Krista Bowers Sharpe	replacing	Krista Bowers Sharpe	2024	LIBRARY

Illinois Board of Higher Education Faculty Advisory Council (4-year terms)

Magdelyn Helwig	replacing	Emily Shupe	2024	Alternate
-----------------	-----------	-------------	------	-----------

Internet Technology Advisory Committee

Bridget Sheng	replacing	Mei Wen	2024	E&HS
William Polley	replacing	Blair Mcdonald	2024	WIUQC
Michael Lorenzen	replacing	Sean Cordes	2024	LIBRARY

University Conduct Board

Lora Ebert Wallace	replacing	Ian Shelley	2024	At-large
--------------------	-----------	-------------	------	----------

Outstanding Academic Advisor Award Committee

Lori Smith Okon	replacing	Steven House	2024	At-large
-----------------	-----------	--------------	------	----------

Parking Appeals Committee

Jobu Babin	replacing	Phil Entzminger	2024	Alternate
------------	-----------	-----------------	------	-----------

Provost's Advisory Council

Patricia Walton	replacing	Vacant	2024	At-large
-----------------	-----------	--------	------	----------

Radiation Safety Committee

Richard LaFlam	replacing	Denise Gravitt	2024	At-large
Phil Entzminger	replacing	Jin Jin	2024	At-large

Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity and Expression (Committee On)

Haley Wikoff	replacing	Merrill Cole	2024	At-large
--------------	-----------	--------------	------	----------

Student Laureate Selecting Committee

*Damon McArthur	replacing	Damon McArthur	2024	FA&C
-----------------	-----------	----------------	------	------

Talent Grants and Tuition Waivers (Council On) – Macomb

Ute Chamberlin	replacing	Jeanne Galioto	2024	At-large
Mike Fansler	replacing	Dinesh Ekanayaki	2024	At-large

Talent Grants and Tuition Waivers (Council On) – Macomb

Vacant	replacing	Suzanne Bailey	2024	WIUQC
--------	-----------	----------------	------	-------

Traffic and Parking Committee

Jongnam Choi	replacing	Wanmoo Koo	2024	At-large
--------------	-----------	------------	------	----------

University Benefits Committee

Martin Maskarinec	replacing	Bob Mann	2024	At-large
-------------------	-----------	----------	------	----------

University Technology Advisory Group

Vacant	replacing	Krista Bowers Sharpe	2024	LIBRARY
John Determan	replacing	Beth Hansen	2024	A&S
Leaunda Hemphill	replacing	Joel Gruver	2024	B&T
Tammi Borjes	replacing	Miguel Narvaez	2024	E&HS
Stacey Macchi	replacing	Lysa Fox	2024	FA&C

University Theme Committee

Qingqing Zhu	replacing	Minsun Doh	2024	At-large
--------------	-----------	------------	------	----------

Western Courier/Western Illinois Magazine Publications Board

Lori Smith Okon	replacing	Ian Shelley	2024	At-large
-----------------	-----------	-------------	------	----------

There were no further nominations, and the three candidates were declared elected.

IV. Old Business

None

V. New Business

None

Chairperson Pynes indicates that the next Faculty Senate meeting is the last regular scheduled meeting of the year and that if all our items are dealt with, it should be the last meeting of the year unless something unforeseen demands our attention.

Motion: To adjourn (Brice)

The Faculty Senate adjourned at 5:17 p.m.